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Hi,
 
Please see below, I have also attached the spreadsheet. Is that okay, please let me know if you need me
to change anything?
 

Material Total Loads Average Weight Recyled Landfill
6F5 80 18 Tonne 100% 0.00%
Ballast 141 18 Tonne 100% 0.00%
Concrete 59 18 Tonne 100% 0.00%
Concrete (Pile Mat) 1123 18 Tonne 100% 0.00%
Const & Demo 2 20 Yard 100% 0.00%
Hardcore 508 18 Tonne 100% 0.00%
Muck Away 20 18 Tonne 100% 0.00%

 
Thank you,
Federica Perinu
Recycled Material Supplies Ltd,
Tel: 0207 511 1821
 
 
 
 

From: Pat Pearson <Pat.Pearson@deconstructuk.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 3:19 PM
To: Federica Perinu <Federica@RMSEastLondon.co.uk>; Katie Darling
<Katie.Darling@deconstructuk.com>
Cc: Sam Peck <Sam.Peck@deconstructuk.com>
Subject: RE: Fitzrovia Waste Report
 
That’s ok.
Can you send me an Email or PDF statement that states the total number of loads offsite at an average
18t per load and 100% diverted from landfill.
It has to come from RMS for our client to accept it.
 
Thanks.
 
Regards - Pat
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		Material 		Total Loads 		Average Weight		Recyled 		Landfill

		6F5		80		18 Tonne 		100%		0.00%

		Ballast		141		18 Tonne 		100%		0.00%

		Concrete		59		18 Tonne 		100%		0.00%

		Concrete (Pile Mat)		1123		18 Tonne 		100%		0.00%

		Const & Demo		2		20 Yard 		100%		0.00%

		Hardcore		508		18 Tonne 		100%		0.00%

		Muck Away 		20		18 Tonne 		100%		0.00%







 
 

From: Federica Perinu <Federica@RMSEastLondon.co.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 3:03 PM
To: Pat Pearson <Pat.Pearson@deconstructuk.com>; Katie Darling <Katie.Darling@deconstructuk.com>
Cc: Sam Peck <Sam.Peck@deconstructuk.com>
Subject: RE: Fitzrovia Waste Report
 
Hi,
 
Unfortunately we do not weigh our loads unless asked at the time which would have a weighbridge
ticket with it, but on average the weight per load is 18 Tonne and all material is 100% Recycled.
 
Thanks,
Federica
 

From: Pat Pearson <Pat.Pearson@deconstructuk.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Katie Darling <Katie.Darling@deconstructuk.com>; Federica Perinu
<Federica@RMSEastLondon.co.uk>
Cc: Sam Peck <Sam.Peck@deconstructuk.com>
Subject: RE: Fitzrovia Waste Report
 
Afternoon Federica
 
They also require a percentage of waste material diverted from landfill, which I believe is close to 100%
for our waste from Fitzrovia.
 
Pat.
 

 
 

From: Katie Darling <Katie.Darling@deconstructuk.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 1:45 PM
To: Federica Perinu <Federica@RMSEastLondon.co.uk>; Pat Pearson
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<Pat.Pearson@deconstructuk.com>
Cc: Sam Peck <Sam.Peck@deconstructuk.com>
Subject: RE: Fitzrovia Waste Report
 
Hi Federica,
 
We are not after the spreadsheet please see my attached spreadsheet. We are just after the total
tonnage weight removed from site in its entirety. This is for the clients project manager if you could
provide that, that would be great. Any questions drop me a line.
 
Many Thanks
 
Katie

Katie Darling
ADMINISTRATOR

T. 020 7734 6655 M. 07948 728760

E. katie.darling@deconstructuk.com   W. www.deconstructuk.com
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From: Federica Perinu <Federica@RMSEastLondon.co.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Pat Pearson <Pat.Pearson@deconstructuk.com>
Cc: Katie Darling <Katie.Darling@deconstructuk.com>
Subject: RE: Fitzrovia Waste Report
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please can you let me know from what dates you would like the report, the specific site and material
and is there any other company that needs to be included eg. Burley ?
 
Thanks,
Federica
 
 
 

 
<Pat.Pearson@deconstructuk.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:09 PM
To: Monty Lamont <monty@rmseastlondon.co.uk>
Cc: Sam Peck <Sam.Peck@deconstructuk.com>
Subject: Fitzrovia Waste Report
 
Afternoon Monty
 
As discussed please issue a final waste report for Fitzrovia, i.e. total tonnage and percentage diverted
from landfill.
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Thanks.
 

 
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast,
a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection,
security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect
large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the
movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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